Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 4:30 PM

To: ‘danield@etechenv.com’; 'rtijerina@goodnightmidstream.com’; 'kim@etechenv.com'
Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Rickman, Leslie, EMNRD

Subject: 06/24/2019 Piper SWD release

Attachments: 1. Piper SWD Initial C-141.pdf

All,

The OCD tracking number for the release which occurred at the Piper SWD on 06/24/2019 is 1RP-5606.

Note: Please submit calculations to validate release estimate volumes for this event when the site
characterization/remediation plan is submitted, and include the aforementioned calculations with all subsequent initial
release notifications.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488



